

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 11, 2023 REGULAR SCHEDULE WHITE (B): Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

WIDA TESTING will start TODAY Wednesday, January 11th during period 1, 2, and 3 at K-101. Teachers, Please look for call slips in your mailboxes and email reminders to you as well as those students who are required to test. K-101 will be open during lunch and period 4.

Senior Ball Parking: Students may start arriving around 5:00pm when doors are open. You are highly recommended to be dropped off at the group entrance of the Westin Honoapi'ilani Ballroom. Otherwise, you must pay \$15 (cash) for self-parking (you must get it validated) or the standard \$50 (cash) for valet parking. For any questions, please contact Ms. Ellis.

Senior Ball Table Reservations: Signups will be in Ms. Ellis' room at lunch only on Wednesday, January 11th. Table reservations are first come, first serve. Tables seat 10 people. Those with 10 people on their list have specific reserved tables. If you are reserving a table less than 10, you must choose a table not for groups of 10. If you have plus one, you must be sitting with them (non-senior or non-LHS student). Only one person is needed to make the reservation needed for your group. Please have your full list ready or you will not be prioritized. Mahalo!

There will be a Stroke prevention and awareness campaign workshop hosted by our HOSA member student Jadelyn Fujii on Thursday, January 12th during lunchtime. It will be held at P16, Mrs. Shimomura's room. Anyone is welcome to attend. HOSA members that come can earn up to 3 credits.

Yearbook Ordering has been extended! PLEASE Order Yearbooks by March 19th! Contact Mrs. Quall for Ordering Details if you need them.

MIL Passes: Students who purchased an MIL Pass and have not received them got an Email from Mrs. Quall, please see her during Morning Recess or Lunch time to receive them. Please pick them up by January 20th.

The Rotary Youth Leadership Awards (RYLA) Camp is happening IN PERSON Overnight and is accepting applications from all high school students. Students can apply at www.rylahawaii.org

Maui Camp Details (Please note change of venue due to resource limitations):

Friday, February 3 through Sunday February 5, 2023 (after school on Friday until early afternoon on Sunday) at Kihei Charter School. Cost to students: \$0

Benefits: Leadership Skills Training, Personal Development and Citizenship. Deadline to apply: January 15, 2023 (Absolute latest is January 20th). Transportation and meals provided.

Message from administration: Boarder's field and around the girls' and boys' dorm are off limits during school hours. Mahalo!

ID/Meal Payments: Student ID Cards are required for all students to receive school meals (breakfast and lunch). Tell your parents/guardians to see if you have money to pay for your meals. To check your meal account balance, it's at ezschoolpay.com. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Bible Club: Just a reminder that we have a meeting today at the chorus room. See you there!

FFA Chapter Meeting: We are having a meeting this Thursday, January 12 @ lunch 12:11 to 12:41 PM, bring your food, meet in Mr. Pallet's CLASSROOM R201, See you there!

Rotary Civic Club Meeting: This Friday, January 13th at J204 during lunch period.

Anime club: Permission forms for next week Friday's anime night are available at K-101 during lunch period only due to the WIDA testing. Also, we are accepting nominations for next school year's officers so please see Mr. Shigaki or our officers for more information.

SPORT SHORTS:

For all those interested in Boys Volleyball, there is a preseason informational meeting in Coach Watasaki's room, L31, Today Wednesday, January 11th, at lunch from 12:11-12:31. Please be prompt.

Congratulations to our paddling team who placed in numerous events this past Saturday at Hanakao'o Beach. Our Varsity Boys, Varsity Girls and JV Girls placed 2nd, our varsity and JV mixed team placed 3rd and our JV boys placed 4th. I mua Lahainaluna!

Congratulations to our boys and girls basketball team as they defeated Kamehameha Schools Maui by the scores of 53-49 and 49-40 last night at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our boys and girls soccer team as they face Baldwin High School tonight at Sue D Cooley Stadium. Boys start at 5pm and the girls start at 7pm. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Country Gravy Pizza, Sliced Peaches, Craisins. Lunch: Creole Macaroni, Salad, Edamame, Apple Sauce, Sliced Peaches, Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Fatima Lara Rodriguez, Dylan Lat, Stevie Lin, Shyla Loebl-Auld-Ramos, Dezmon Longgay, Lawrence Luben.